
UNITED STATES 
NUCLEAR REQULATORY COMMISSION 

REGION I l l  
2443 WARRENVILE ROAD, SUIlE 2 10 

LISLE, ILLINOIS 60532-4352 

April 23, 2008 

Mr. Jack Coffey 
Senior Vice President 
Quality and Regulatory 
Nuclear Pharmacy Services 
Cardinal Health 
7000 Cardinal Place 
Dublin, OH 43017 

SUBJECT: NRC INSPECTION REPORT 030-36973/06-09(DNMS) (FORM 591M Part 1) 
CARDINAL HEALTH - GRIFFITH, INDIANA FACILITY 

Dear Mr. Coffey: 

This letter refers to the routine inspection conducted on March 31, 2008, at your Griffith, Indiana 
facility. The inspection results were discussed with Willie Regits of your staff during a final 
telephonic exit briefing conducted on April 16,2008. 

This inspection was an examination of activities conducted under your license as they relate to 
radiation safety and to compliance with the Commission's rules and regulations and with the 
conditions of your license. Within these areas, the inspection consisted of selective 
examinations of procedures and representative records, interviews with personnel, independent 
measurements, and observation of activities in progress. Within the scope of this inspection no 
violations of NRC requirements were identified; therefore, no response to this letter or the 
enclosed NRC Form 591M is required. 

In accordance with 10 CFR 2.390 of the NRCs "Rules of Practice," a copy of this letter 
and its enclosure will be available electronically for public inspection in the NRC Public 
Document Room or from the NRC's document system (ADAMS). ADAMS is accessible from the 
NRC Web site at httD://www.nrc.aovlreadina-rrnladams.htrnl. 

Should you have any questions concerning this inspection or enclosed report, please contact 
Ken Lambert of my staff at (630) 829-9633. 

n Sincerely, 

John R. Madera, Chief 
Materials Inspection Branch 

Docket No.: 030-36973 
License No.: 34-29200-01MD 

Enclosure: 
Inspection Report 030-36973/08-09(DNMS) 

cc w/encl: State of Indiana 
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LICENSEE 
The inspection was an examination of the activities conducted under your license as the relate to radiation safety and 
to compliance with the Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) rules and regulations an J the conditions of your license. 
The inswction consisted of selective examinations of Drocedures and reoresentative records. interviews with oersonnel. 
and observations by the inspector. The inspection findings are as follows: 

I .  Based on the inspection findings, no violations were Identilied. 

0 2. Previous violation(s) c~osed. 

3. The violation(s), specincdlly described to you by the inspector as non-cited violaths. are not being cited because they were self- 
Identllled, non-repetitive. and corrective action was or is being taken, and the remaining criteria In the NRC Entorcement Policy, NUREG- 
1600, to exercise discretlon, were satisfied. 

Non-Clted Vlolation(s) washvefe discussed involving the following requirement(s) and Corrective Actim(s): 

4. During this inspection certain of your activities, as described below andlor attached. were in violatiMl of NRC requirements and are being 
cited. This form is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION. which may be subject to posting in accordance with 10 CFR 19.1 1. 

IViolations and Corrective Actions) 

LICENSEES 
REPRESENTATIVE 

NRC INSPECTOR 

- 
Licensee's Statement of Corrective Actions for Item 4. above. 

I hereby State that, within 30 days, the actions described by me to the inspector will be taken to correct the violations identfied. This statement of 
corrective actions is made In accordanoe with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201 (corrective steps already taken. corrective steps which will be taken, 

date when full compliance will be achieved). I understand that no further written reswnse to NRC will be rewired. unless SDecifiCaiiv reuuested. 

Deborah A. Piskura 04/10/2008 
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